

今迄の職員二名が平素の異心と云つて居るが、是れ相対的見地
 するに於て其の社敵が出来る程の等が挙げられてある
 藤村の如き

記

1. 経済情況原則に文字生は経済出されるのみ
2. 文部省有る科を以て民主主義は喜ばるべきだ
3. 新制新大空室が附るに強反対
4. 如新十々久吉田内閣
5. 我々の生活は苦しいのは秀行駒えんか居るからだ
6. 共産党は人民に権を奪つたことは無い
7. 学生から市民権を取って文化を奪うと言へるが、
 8. 高師の均等を因りて貧困生活は苦しいと云ふより、
 9. 又高師の昇進増進
10. 新制高師校合併は作威のよりの行政整理にある
 均等十数種類のアゴビラのチロ辰に何れも高師共産党
 高師細胞」と出来てゐる

一九四九、二、二一

け M P B

高師細胞並に学校側の動向について

高師細胞は皆美断附近に細胞スローガンに掲げ
学校側と対立した問題については既報の通りであるが其の後
学校側、細胞其の他生徒等の動向左記の通りである

記

一、学校側の動向

学校側では去る九日細胞に対しピラを撤去する様
勧告したのに対し細胞は十日、十一日にピラ撤去を以て学
校当局が我々を学生運動に反対する不当なる干渉である
と絶叫するの故に止むをなく放任し細胞の行動に對しては
不干渉主義を申し合せた
あ、ピラは對學生的であり且對外的である、細胞は
對學生的であり且對外的である、細胞は

細胞は對學生的であり且對外的である、細胞は

めな、然し對外的であるにせよ對内的であるにせよ

見る人は殆んど見えてしまつていふか、今更改めを以て

学校側では去る九月細胞に対しビラを撤去する様
 勸告した。対し細胞は十日五日にビラ撤去去々は学
 校当局が我々学生運動に對する不当なる干渉である
 と絶叫する。おごしおをなく放任し細胞の行動に對しは
 不干渉主義を申し合せた。此後校側は言に依れば
 あらビラは對學生的であり且對外的である。細

胞は對學生的であると言ふが我々はそうとはかりは認
 めない。然し對外的であるにせよ對内的であるにせよ
 見る人は多んど見えてしまつていつか今更改めを此を
 撤去する必要もないと思ふ。又数日前の雨雪で文面
 が判読出来な難い様になつてゐる。
 ビラを貼つた。細胞は我々学校側が如何なる態
 度に出るかを試みるのであつて此に對し即時撤
 去を命じたなら彼等の戦術に果したのと目じで
 即時学校側の不法彈圧であると誇大なる道徳戦
 びに之を抗戦してくるのは目に見えてゐる。それより
 我々は彼等を彈圧もせず又放任もせず彼等の
 言動に對しは懸單銃式に適當な回答をして
 おけば彼等も半争対象を失ふので自然運動
 も弱体化する。かまはないかと思はれる。該ビラも昨

目頃が少大半前此の二いものを見ても確かに効を奏
したまふと思はれる

又最近では各担任教師に一カレカレ又は一個人の生徒と

懇談する機会を度々設けしめる 内容は学術研究とか

總てこの方面に亘り其の中が少半学業の思想動向を察し

知しよと努めしめるが一事に自しは弊の学務部長

等も大変良試みあるといふ

学業の大率は員を非傍し学校当局が員を運動に

放任の状態にあるを何んか封じてせよといふ 学生が

特定の政治運動に關する言を避けたといふ言をいふか

一懇談会に細胞は相當の痛手も被るという模範もある

一細胞側の動向及他生徒の動向

学友会の幹部に細胞が入つていふ實際的に学友会

をリードしてしまふが生徒の八〇%以上は民主主義

を詠歌し進取の組織を運動は一應共鳴

してこの細胞のフナリを断つてとす者か多々

去る二月十日の学生大会にも全生徒一〇〇名の中

特定の政治運動に開きがあることを避けたこと、言っているか
この運動は細胞は相対的痛平も被るという模範を要する

一 細胞側の動向及他生徒の動向

学友会の幹部に細胞が入ることは美際的に学友会
をリードしているが 生徒の内外 80%以上は民主主義

を詠歌し学友会及びの組織立った運動上は一應共鳴
しているが細胞のフランク運動は避けるべき者か多く
去る二月十七日の学友会にも全生徒 300名の中
出席者は僅か 100名である種々討議せんとしたか
議決出来ないうが流会し座談会的な事になった
出席した一考の者は員へ一應ついで流れるものと
も見られる 他の学友会出席すれば細胞の言
にリードされる 発言の機会もないと学友会の幹
部との向に溝が出来ている

来二月二十五日に学友会を再開し議題は
一 東京に於て開催される全国学友会大会の経過

- 1. 状況報告
- 2. 学友会の改選
- 3. 総合大学設置資金に対する対策

等が細部に亘つては判明しないが出席者数等も
 校例では相当注目されてゐるか学期末のこゝでも
 あり大きな動きはないものと見られる
 学校側では高師は僻下でも思想運動の相違
 濃厚なと魂を居り彼等の細胞の活動については
 種々の手段を考へてゐる模様である
 尚三十一日美校の学友会改選は従来、代議員
 の外に選擧されることもあつたか此の度は全生
 徒を以て選擧し、真の学生の代表を遣出
 し学友会の民主化を計るとしてゐる模様である

二〇、二、二一

H. M. P. B.

尾長細胞の動向について

昨年十月頃、未活澆なる動きを見せて居る員尾長細胞責任者高田暉男は居位細胞としてこの新聞発行を計画し其の準備中であつた第一回発行は二月二十一日頃の模様で新聞発行資金(三、〇〇〇円)の捻出の一法として高田暉男は尾長竹居佐の岡田の鬼分永田童奴を伴ふ尾長学区内の青年団員其の他有志の居宅訪問を以て市内各波の事象を載せると稱して案附金を募つて居る模様なり之の状況は永田を伴ふ事依り多少良好の模様である

又一方高田の弟高田政夫(文理大学生)も一翼を担ひて

して中々校生徒、青年層等に働きかけの組織の拡充及資金の募集に勤めて居るが新聞は月刊で尾長新聞と稱する模様である

KURE CITY MUNICIPAL POLICE STATION

Date: Apr 2, 1949

No 314

Subject: -- Report on your order to arrest:

To/ H M G

Dear Sir,

In accordance with your order to arrest dated Apr 2, 1949 we executed your order, and beg to report as follows:

1. Person arrested: Hirano Torao, mentioned in your order name unknown.

2) Report:

- a. Exact date and time of arrest: 2.30 p.m. Apr 2, 1949
- b. Exact place of arrest: Kure City Police Station.
- c. Name of arresting officers: Kurohaga Tadashi, policeman of Kure City Police Station.
- d. Name of witness: Wada Hiromu, policeman of Kure City Police Station.
- e. Description of the person:

Age: 37 yrs.
 Height: 5' 8"
 Weight: about 16 kan.
 Construction: Middle g type medium type.
 Additional data: With spectacles.

Tadashi Kurohaga

.....
 For Kure City Municipal Police Station

~~Kagawa-ken Okawa-gun
Sanbon-matsu-cho, 287-004
Maeda Koichi 298-004~~

(Confidential)

Telephone from Police Guard Section Hiroshima
Municipal Police Bureau.

Maeda Yuichi (CP cell of Higher Normal School)
is truly Maeda Koichi.

He was graduated from the above school
and now lives in 4-287, Sanbon-matsu-
cho, Okawa-gun, Kagawa-ken.

May I contact W.R.P. HQ to make
him come over here on Thursday.

Ref: FSI 5/160/1

To: GS (Int) HQ BCOF
HIROSHIMA CIC Area
LO Mil Govt ✓



From: 36 Aust F.S. Section

Subject:- HIGHER NORMAL SCHOOL HIROSHIMA CP CELL (KOTO SHIHAN)

1. On 14 Feb 49 led by MAIDA Yuichi, the CP cell members of the above school put up 3 to 4 hundred hand bills in the area between the Monopoly Bureau and the Prefectural Office, HIROSHIMA.

A summarisation of the bill is as follows:-

- (a) The 9 economic principles are not beneficial to the students.
- (b) The text-book "Democracy", recently issued by the ministry of education is unconstitutional.
- (c) Absolutely opposed to donations for the New University.
- (d) The YOSHIDA Cabinet - Nazis - made in Japan.
- (e) The CP has never lied to the people.
- (f) Can this be called a cultural nation when citizen taxes are taken from students.
- (g) Increase the budget for education.
- (h) The combining of the new High schools is part of administrative readjustment.
- (j) Education must be replanned - the poor cannot afford it.

2. The school authorities met on the same day requesting the cell members to remove the hand bills; also asking them to refrain from carrying out any Political activity outside of the School.

3. The cell met on the 15th Feb 49 and moved the following:-

- (a) The school authorities are trying to illegally suppress the students' freedom of thought.
- (b) The school authorities are tools of the government and they are trying to unfairly interfere with student activities.

School authorities throughout HIROSHIMA are concerned over the increasing School Cell activity and state they have no way of coping with this problem.

Maida Yuichi to call at Col. Stowards' office
on Thursday at 1400.

4 Mar 49

PS

.....
OC 36 Aust F.S. Section

Commanding Officer

H.M.G.T.

For information

R.H. Carlson Lt-Col.

(15)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Ref: FBI/5/170/1

To: GS (Int) HQ BCOP
HIROSHIMA, CIG Area
LO, HII Govt - KURE ✓

From: 36 Aust F.S. Section

Subject:- COMMUNIST ACTIVITY - FUCHU (823283)

The FUCHU Cell of the JCP sponsored a meeting, to pass a NO Confidence vote in the present town assembly, in the MYOJOJI Temple, FUCHU, on 12 Mar.

Extracts of speeches delivered are subtended:

- (I) Opposition to the present method of collection of town taxes. Present method protects the profits of the richer class by the maximum assessment of ¥20,000.
- (II) Present Town Assembly has NO interest in town administration. Meetings are held in private whereby townspeople do NOT know their activity. We must NOT rely on such people and we demand the dissolution of the present assembly and replace them with men who will really work for the interest of the people.

The audience of 350 people unanimously received the decision to recall the present assembly and voted that the sponsors would be the representatives to demand the dissolution.

A signature campaign will be completed within three days at which time the dissolution of the assembly will be officially proclaimed.

There were NO disturbances.

15 Mar 49

[Signature]
Capt
OG 36 Aust F.S. Section

(14)



To: 33 (Int) P. B. BOOF
 BIRUSHIMA JIC Area
 10, 103 - 1000



PSI/5/167/1

From: 36 Aust P.S. Section

Subject: - COMMUNIST ACTIVITY - FUCHU (823285)

1. Following a recent movement by taxation authorities in this area to speed up the payment of back taxation assessments, the FUCHU cell of the JCP are attempting to hinder the payment by making public the amount of taxation due by each person.

From 26 Feb to 2 Mar the amounts due were displayed to the public causing discussions between the persons concerned, thus hindering the movement by taxation authorities.

2. The FUCHU cell has called a mass meeting of citizens for 12 Mar to demand the dissolution of the present town assembly.

The meeting is to be held in the MYOJI Temple, FUCHU-Cho, at 7 p.m.

The Communists have stated that the present assembly is inefficient and that if the realisation of a Greater FUCHU is to come about it is necessary to remove the present members of the Assembly.

3. Full report of meeting will be forwarded.

Cherry w.o.p. Capt
 36 Aust P.S. Section

10 Mar 49

Commanding Officer.

H.M.G.T.

For information.

12 Mar 48

A.H. Mason U.O.

13

HIROSHIMA

MUNICIPAL POLICE BUREAU

Date 11, Feb. 1949

File No.; HMPB, PGS No. 146

Subject; Report on the Movement of the Communist Party Hiroshima District Committee Concerning with the Recall Toward the Hiroshima City Mayor and City Assemblymen.

To : Hiroshima Military Government.

The Japan Communist Party due to this times general election has in a single stroke occupied unexpectedly the Diet Seats and with this as an opportunity is planning the expansion of Communist Party power with all sorts of strife, and is even developing active campaign in acquiring local seats. The Communist Party Hiroshima District Committee as reported previously, with the opportunity of the decided matters of the Hiroshima District Labor Union Conference Executive Committee Meeting which was held at the City Office on the 8th of this month, that is on the recall campaign toward the City Mayor and City Assemblymen, and for the recall ~~reason~~ *investigation* ~~investigation~~ has spreaded information net and was making strenuous efforts, but by chance at the Hiroshima City Assembly the present assembly president NITOGURI concerning on the Hiroshima Construction Committee subsidy problem has indignantly resigned, but after the result of many arguments he was unanimously re-elected, and due to this under the intention of planning, for the perfectness of the future municipal administration management and announcement has invited all assemblymen on the 9th of this month to the Chinese Club at Yoshijima Hagoromo-cho and after all sorts of confabulation a dinner banquet was held, but the Communist Party Hiroshima District Committee has at once detected it, and with about 40 party members went to expose it and various resistance occurred, but the condition was as follows, so we shall submit this report.

I, Date and time; Feb. 9th from about 18:20 hrs. about 30 minutes.

II, Place; Hiroshima-shi Yoshijima Hagoromo-cho Chinese Club.

III, The condition of the City Assemblymen sides;

A., The present assembly president NITOGURI at the City Assembly of Feb. 2nd concerning on the Hiroshima Construction Committee Subsidy after the consequences of controversy has finally resigned but after the result of many arguments he has been unanimously re-elected at the city assembly of the same day and due to this all assemblymen was invited to the above mentioned place on Feb. 9th at 14:00 hrs. and for this announcement and for the future municipal administration management specially with;

(1) Hiroshima Construction Committee Subsidy Problem.

(2) Recall problem toward the City Mayor and City Assembly men.

as the main subject has held an round table conference from 15:00 hrs. till 17:00 hrs. and after that moved into a banquet from about 17:30 hrs.

B. Those who attended;

Of 39 assemblymen;

SUNAHARA Assemblymen absent through unavoidable circumstances.

MATSUMOTO " " " " " "

ASAO and TAMURA Assemblymen absent due to illness.

Excluding the above 4 the 35 assemblymen was present.

Outside of this of the 4 assembly president and advisors 1 absentee.

From the City Assembly secretariate 2 person present.

A total of 40 person present.

IV. The condition of the exposure squad.

A. The Communist Party Hiroshima District Committee with WATANABE Rikito as the leader about 40 Communist Party members arrived to the meeting place of the City Assemblymen's at about 18:20 hrs.

B. The Communist Party IWANURA Taiji and one other called at Nishi Police Station about 18:00 hrs. and notified that at present for an ~~incident~~^{certain} incident we must go ^{to} make an complaint, but it cannot foretell as it might turn into an violent ~~inc~~ incident, so we request for the presence of police official, so police sergeant INOUYE who was on night duty replied that he will take measures after reporting to his superior and this was reported to the head of the police

guard section and when instructions was asked, it was answered that if the business, and place etc., was made clear it is not hard to go out, but as they said that you will ^{know} the business and place etc., if you will go to the scene and did not say anything, so as for the execution of police duty of the future one police official was dispatched as for reference accompanying with them. In the other hand the advance squad with WATAGABE Rikito as the leader without the arrival of IWAMURA Taiji as it seemed that the banquet was about to end, independently with about 40 Communist Party members drove into the scene about 18:30 hrs. and in two's and three's complaint to each assemblymen saying, "What is the object of holding this banquet," and in the other hand took photo(s) of the scene.

- C, The assemblymen's who was happened to be there was about 10, and the controversy was about 20 minutes and without obtaining any essential points all Communist Party members has pulled out.
- D, IWAMURA Taiji who obtained the support of police officials did not arrive to the scene.

V, Reference;

- A, With the opportunity of this times dispositions of the Hiroshima District Labor Union Conference it can be thought that it is an plot to dissolve the City Assembly at this occasion and to occupy the local seats in one stroke by the Communist Party.
- B, If the recall problem should come into existence it will need the approval of 43,000 votes.
- C, Dispositions of the police.
 - (1) Private inquiries is being made at present on the illegality.

Yoriichi Ueda

Chief of Hiroshima

Municipal Police Bureau

Y. Ueda

February 10, 1949

Captain P. Somers
Legal Government Section
Hiroshima Mil Govt. Team

SUBJECT: Report concerning communist party's activity.

I am hereby forwarding you a translation of above subject which was informed by Hiroshima Municipal Police Bureau.

Translation

1. Under leading of communist party, Democratism Students' League Hiroshima Branch was formed, having the following general meeting.
 1. Date: January 29, 14:00 hrs - 17:30 hrs.
 2. Place: Hiroshima High School at Minami-cho, Hiroshima
 3. Under auspices of Hiroshima Student Self-government League & Democratism Student League Committee.
 4. Participator: Mihara Girls College, Onomichi Girls College, Hiroshima University, Hiroshima Normal School, Hiroshima Girls College and Hiroshima High School.
About 100 students.
 5. Communist Naito gave his message to this league at this general meeting.
2. Communist party fraction meeting was held on January 28 and the problem discussed are as follows:
 1. To try hard to discover the violation of election law.
 2. To fight against unreasonable taxation.
 3. To magnify the party's fraction movement.
3. A large amount of money were given to communist party by Yoneda Riheichi, manager of Hiroshima Fuel and forestry Union at Nakajima-honmachi, Hiroshima, through communist Iwamura Taiji.
It seems that there is some threatening action with this contribution.
4. Number of communist-party organ paper Akahata readers is about 530.
5. Every secret instruction from Tokyo is code telegram and no one can decode them but chairman Tokumo Sensaku.
Communist-party Committee is divided into five departments and instructions from Kansai Headquarters are handed directly to communists.
These instructions are taken into deliberation and after that its action are carried out.

SUBJECTL Report concerning communist party's activity. 5. (Contd)

A communist mentioned as follows about the party's member.

About 3,000 communists in Hiroshima City and about 9,000 in whole prefecture.

Communist-party Hiroshima Headquarters has two factions in its inside that are Kujima-faction and Tokumo-faction. The party's funds are given by Korean League and they have relations closely in its finance.

6. There are pretty strict lynchings carried out among the members of communist party in this district. Communist-party Hiroshima District Branch is trying hard to get its members forcibly. Therefore most of people invited to the party is halfhearted and can not keep the party's secret and get the lynchings.

*Political Party**Activities*

January 31, 1949

Captain P. Somers
Legal-Government Section
Hiroshima Military Government Team

SUBJECT: Communist Activities

I hereby forward you an English translation in contract of a report submitted by Hiroshima Municipal Police Bureau on the above subject.

Translation in abbreviation:

It seems to be that a secret instruction was despatched from the Central Executive Headquarters to have a general conference with 25 committee members of the Communist Party at the Headquarters in Yoyogi, Tokyo on February 5. It is also expected to have two members mentioned below sent from Hiroshima areas.

Takenaka, Tsunesaburo (41 years)
Executive of Regulation and Control Committee
Chugoku Region and Central Executive Committee member.
Otake, Saeki-gun.

Tokuge, Sensaku (32 years)
Chairman of Hiroshima District Committee and Chugoku
Region Committee member. Moto-machi, Hiroshima City.

The main purpose of this conference seems to be as follows:

1. Election of executive members of the Communist Party.
It is usually held on the latter part of December, but this year on account of general election, it was postponed.

2. Deliberation on party policies. By the drastic changes in Japan after the election, it has become necessary for the party to make decision on future policies, especially in National Diet, they will consider the way of combining members from Labor and Farmer party and independent party.

Situation of Search of the
Communist Office

ITEMS

1. Date: At 1:50 P.M. - 2:55 P.M., 18 January 1949
2. Place where search was made:
Office of Communists Party within the house of
Sekiguchi Haruo at 1 chome, Naka-dori, Kure.
3. Persons who engaged in search:
One MP of Kure Central Military Police.
Lt. Welse Ken and other 2, BCOF Intelligence Department.
4. A person who played a witness part:
Yamaguchi Hitoshi, policeman, Kure Police Station
5. Goods seized: a. Three (3) English books
b. One (1) map written in English
6. Others: As a fact was disclosed that on the previous day,
a book like an English one had been requested to be kept in the
house of Nii Tahai, Nishitani-machi, in the city, which had been
formerly kept by Sekiguchi Haruo, Lt. Welse Ken ordered to bring
it to the Intelligence Department on the following day.

Political Party

Activities

January 31, 1949

Captain P. Somers
Legal-Government Section
Hiroshima Military Government Team

SUBJECT: Tendency of Communist After the Election

Dear Sir:

I am hereby forwarding you an English translation in contract form of the report submitted by Hiroshima Municipal Police Bureau on the above subject.

Translation:

Some of the Communist members in Hiroshima spoke out as follows:

1. Although Democratic Liberal Party won majority seats in the House of Representatives in National Diet, it must be considered that it is a great victory for Communist Party to increase from 4 members to 35 members.
2. Communist Party must change its policy of destructiveness and appeal to the people with gentleness and broad-mindedness hereafter; otherwise, the Communist will lose its best chance to make the people understand its doctrine.
3. Power is in the hands and it is necessary to be understood and loved by them always, and criterion of the Party policy is to win the people's favor.
4. Representatives from Soviet are always strongly protesting against arming Japanese police forces, but it will be useless because if Gen. MacArthur desires to do so, it will be done so sooner or later.
5. It is wiser to let Japanese police forces armed and at the same time try to keep close connections with back-bone officers of the police forces; and in case of emergency, it is to try to get them cooperated.
6. The above examples are best illustrated by the recent Chinese situation. Many war goods sent to Gen. Chang by U.S. were cleverly taken by Chief Executive Mao of Chinese Communist Party to attack the Nationalist.

HIROSHIMA
MUNICIPAL POLICE BUREAU

Date 25, Jan. 1949

File No.; HMPEP. PGS No. 70

Subject; Report on the Condition of the Holding of the Safe Guarding of Living People's Mass-Meeting.

To ; Hiroshima Military Government.

The Previous reported above subject matter is as follows so we shall submit this report.

- 1, Date and time; Jan. 22, from 13:25 hrs. --- 15:30 hrs.
- 2, Place; Back of Hiroshima-shi Kamiya-cho in front the Post Office open ground.
- 3, Auspices; Hiroshima Area Labor Union Conference.

Person of responsibility --- Committee Chairman Chugoku Press Editorial Committee MATSUE Kiyoshi.

Age --- 31 yrs.

Address --- Saiki-gun Kannon-mura

- 4, Number of participants;

About 500 --- Mainly of All Communication. Government Railway, Electricity Industry, Electricity Railway, Autonomy Labor Union Amalgamation etc., labor union members who is affiliated in the Hiroshima Area Labor Union. Conference.

- 5, Precedence of the meeting;

- 1, Chairmen's address.
- 1, Electing of the meeting president.
- 1, Electing of meeting officers.
- 1, Explanations of slogans.
- 1, Announcements of opinions.
- 1, Resolutions.
- 1, Labor Song.
- 1, The closing of meeting.

6, Slogans.

- 1, Against to the strengthening of labor discharge.
- 1, Protect from destruction of middle and small size enterprise.
- 1, The perfect execution of 6.3 system.
- 1, Abolish bad taxation.
- 1, To fix proper rice price.
- 1, Absolutely against to unlawful press down.

7, The condition of the meeting.

(1) Meeting opened at 13:25 hrs. As the promoter an address by committee chairman MATSUE of Area ~~Lab~~ Labor Union Conference and the president's was elected.

President --- All Communication Chugoku Rengo Kai ~~Ex~~

Executive Committee Chairman OISHI Mine ~~o~~

Vice President --- All Ship Builders Mitsubishi Ship

Builders Labor Union Hiroshima Branch President NAKASHITA Masaru .

Autonomy Labor Union Amalgamation a certain NISHIMURA.

(2) Representing the president's party an address by President OISHI and after that a person for expediting the progress of the meeting and secretaries was appointed as follows.

Expiditor --- Evening Hiroshima YOSHIDA Chihei.

Secretaries --- Chugoku Press a certain KODAMA

~~(2)~~ Explanations - " " a certain TSUCHITORI

(3) Explanations of slogans.

(a) Against to the strengthening of labor discharge By MURATA Wataru of Autonomy Labor Union Amalgamation.

The corrupted reactionary successive Cabinet of post war has reached to the top, and even the present Yoshida Cabinet, is hiding the Taiyo Fishery and other huge great tax dodging and is exposing his own ignorrency, and is using together the economic 3 principles with the economic 9 principles, the bad revision of public service law, enforce the 48 hour duty system etc., and by the extra efficiency due to the strengthening of

of labor is trying to carryout mass dischargings and we are absolutely against to it. At tomorrows election we must elect our representatives who is an true democratic.

(b) Protect from destructions of middle and small size enterprise.

By a certain TSUMAKI of the Safe Guarding of Living Alliance.

I am engaged in an hotel business in Ujina-machi, but due to the continues unlawful heavy taxation I am standing in an adverse circumstances to decide to go out^{of} business. Who's sake is this?

If we go on in this way we middle and small size enterprisers is only to be destroyed. On this occaision, what party has been our ally and ally and helped us? It is just only the Communist Party. I am not an Communist Party Member, but at tomorrow's election with your good intelligence I desire you to elect an Democratic representative.

(c) The perfect execution of the 6.3 System. By a certain SATO of Nippon Teachers Union Welfare Director.

By taking the education expenses of Hiroshima as an example, this years budget is 400,000 yen, P. T. A. and from other organizations 4,000,000 yen, parents and other donations 21,000,000 yen and others from the savings of 6.3 system, in this way the city budget is small and is in the situation that the marjority must be burdened by parents and other civilien organization. In this way the equality of opportunity of education is unthinkable, Then how can the democratization of education can be made.

(1) To burden the full compulsory education expenses by the national treasury. Also this sort of campaign is being carried out by sign campaign through out the country.

(2) Due to the public service law, the lack of teaching staff and the lowering of quality cannot be helped, and due to this we are planning to turn aprentices. Determinedly this bureaucratic down press should be smashed up.

(3) The parents should hold in memory that the lowering of the quality

* of the teaching staff has direct influence to the childrens education.

(d) Abolish bad taxation.

By IWAMURA Taiji of Tax System Democratization Alliance.

The ones who leaded Japan into this present great strait is the responsibility of the Cabinet since the termination of the war, and specially what the people suffered was heavy taxation, and due to this there is even people who has turned crazy. Peace (cigarette) 4.50 sen is selling at 60 yen, sake 1 sho ¥70 yen is selling at 900 yen and the cinema is levying 150% of heavy tax, and others, income tax, business tax, populace tax etc., various taxes is at the present situation occupying 70% of the budget. This was all carried out by the sacrifices of the populace. The present Japan Capitalists is the total of 5% and others the 95% is the working populace, and the politics until present was for the politics of this 5% of Capitalists and was not the politics for the working populace. Without repeating the same as of sending former representatives who has approved to the bad taxation but send out from the working political parties our companions to the Diet.

(e) To fix proper rice price.

by Nippon Farmers a certain YANAGIHASHI.

The present governments rice buying price is 3,600 yen, but the expenses used for this by the farmers is 6,000 Yen. With such rice price as living cannot be made at the farming village, the farming villege youth's is flowing into the cities and the cities labor power is surplus and will cause dischargings and unemployment problems etc. in order to prevent this, to fix proper rice price is to rescue the farmers and will help out the laborers and will see the harmony of interests, so with mutual cooperation send out our representative to the Diet.

(f) Absolutely against to unlawful press down By a certain KAWANO of Government Railway Labor Union.

The assembling of today's meeting is very small to my expectation. It even does not reach to $\frac{1}{500}$ of the laborers in Hiroshima. This is all due to the public service law which was made by the capital class making use of General Mac Arthur's Letter and is the result of causing press down, so it is proper to exclude the representatives who has made such public service law and send to the Diet a representative from the working people.

- (4) The president of the meeting proposed that he would like to make the slogans as the mass-meetings resolutions and after ISHIDA (chief secretary of All Communication Hiroshima Area RENGO KAI concurrently Hiroshima District Committee Chairman communist party member) read the resolution proposal it was carried by the majority votes.

The resolution was taken out from the substance of the slogan.

- (5) Urgent motion.

- (a) Don't cast your ballots to political parties who has approved to the bad revision of the public service law and the huge budget.

Proposed by All Communication.

The explanation to this by TSUCHITORI Hirotake of All Communication.

- (b) The 3 parties Socialist, Communist and Labor be united.

Proposed by MITSUBISHI Ship Builders.

The explanation to this by a certain MIYOSHI of Mitsubishi.

- (c) The approval opinion toward the above.

By WATANABE Akira of Government Railway Labor Union.

- (6) To the above urgent motion the president of the meeting consulted whether to decide the public service law so and so or not, and it was carried by the majority. Furthermore the president stated that on the uniting of Socialist, Communists and Labor so and so, it has already been the topic of discussions at the committee meeting of the Hiroshima Area Labor Union Conference, and toward this they obtained the development report until today from the same committee chairman MATSUE Kiyoshi and was explained by MATSUE Kiyoshi.

- (7) On the above problem as an urgent motion the Government Railway proposed to install

immediately the Uniting of Socialist, Communist and Labor Hastening Committee and will like to expect it's actuality and was carried by the marjority and the same committee has been decided to be installed in the Hiroshima Area Labor Union Conference.

- (8) On the above problem with the attendance of representatives of the Socialist, Communists and Labor Farmers Party opinions was stated and the outline of the substance is as follows;

(a) Socialist Party Representative;

City Assemblyman YAMAKI Shigeru.

On the uniting of Socialist, Communists and Labor I have heard from the Hiroshima Area Labor Union Conference, but to this there will be 2 terms to be accompanied, and one is the substancial term and the other is objectively terms. Saying that to be united there will be many difficulties to be accompanied, and did not make much comments on this problem, but ended just by explaining a bit of the Socialist Party situations.

(b) Labor Farmers Party Representative.

Lawyer TAKAHASHI Takeo.

I am ~~was~~ representing the Labor Farmer Party but on the problem of uniting the Socialists, Communists and Labor, it is as stated by Mr. MATSUE a while ago, ~~and we~~ ago, and we have only heard about it this morning and could not even consult with the party members, so today I will state my opinion as an individual.

As like a while ago there were all sorts of talks about the uniting of Socialists, Communists and Labor and to this I also approve to it with both my hands up. Ofcourse we who are taking the socialism policy should be of one and pit against the conservative political party, but even in persons who is taking the socialism policy there is persons having different principles, so an immediate uniting is difficult, but although it is said a party, it is not to be decided only by each parties executives, but should be of ones based on national public opinion. So concerning on this problem I am thinking of consulting to the party members

immediately and to express our point of view, but what so ever it must be under the out cry of the whole nationals, so I ~~wish~~ wish that you all will also deepen this determination.

(c) Communists Party Representative.

MORIWAKI Hiroshi

I absolutely agree to the uniting of the Socialists, Communists and Labor. There might be some circumstances of until present, but we by mutually compromising must be united. Even by looking at the condition of the Diet until present, it is necessary that those who is taking social ~~policy~~ policy must be of one body and must pit against the conservative re-actionary. At the Diet until present everything has been decided by the marjority votes, so although how much our party pit against it we cannot do anything due to numbers, so at last tomorrow the 23rd is general election. Then stated to make use of this good opportunity must send our representatives to the Diet from the working people, and instead of the problem of uniting stated more strongly toward the election that must send representatives of workers.

(9) Messages;

(a) Chugoku Area Students Autonomy United Association chief secretary.

High School Student a certain KANO

(b) Youth Communist Party a certain OKAMOTO

(10) Representing the president's party NAKASHITA Masaru vice-president's address and after the address the president's party dissolved.

(11) The closing address by chairman MATSUE Kiyoshii.

(12) Chorusing of the Labor Song. and after 3 shouts of Hurrah breaked up at 15:30 hrs.

8. Response;

(1) The mass-meeting was under the auspices of the Hiroshima Area Labor Union Conference and those in charge seems to be of communist members and those who's party color is distinct is taking active part, so it seems that the situation is that those participated was of those who had very much concerns in this quarters of the union affiliated organizations, so all those standing on the stage has

stir up mass-meeting spirit more and more aiming for tomorrows election, and had made conclusions as if of trying to make one hold the feeling that it must be the social political party.

- (2) Although the influence was little to the general outsiders, but it can be acknowledged that to the participant's it has given much influence.

9. Reference.

An printed article attached on separate sheet has been distributed to the participants at the meeting grounds.

10. Condition after disperston.

- (1) During the middle of the meeting candidate MARUYAMA from the northern part of the stumping trucks which has been making individual speeches passed along side the meeting grounds and indicated spirit and by the entrance of Kamiya-cho stoped the vehicle and waited.
- (2) As soon as the meeti g ended, candidate MARUYAMA who was waiting at the entrance of Kamiya-cho immediately started into individual speech, and over half of the participants of the meeting listened in into it at the spot and has a feeling that he has seen much, fruition.

Yoriichi Ueda
Chief of Hiroshima
Municipal Police Bureau

G. J. Ueda

25 January 1949

TO : Hiroshima Military Government Team
 FROM : HQ, Korean
 SUBJECT: New staff members of Nippon Communist Party,
 Kure District Committee

1. The number of members of Kure District Committee of Nippon Communist Party.

262- (existing number..... 124
 (recruits..... 138

2. The number of members of Kure District Committee related to Kure City.

New members 63
 Existing members 52
 TOTAL:- ... 115

3. Staff-members of Kure District Committee of Nippon Communist Party.

Standing Committee member-	Harada Karuo	30	Lawyer
District Committee members-	Higaki Shinkichi	40	Co. member
" " "	Nakashio Atsumu	21	Employee
" " "	Hoki Koshio	26	Official
" " "	Kagawa Wakamatsu	41	Worker
" " "	Tanaka Enji	24	"
" " "	Kawanishi Hiroshi	20	Official
" " "	Nakanishi Morio	23	Teacher
" " "	Kadowaki Hakuzo	29	Co. member
" " "	Handa Takumi	22	Official

January 22, 1949

Captain P. Somers
 Legal-Government Section
 Hiroshima Military Government Team

SUBJECT: Report on the Forming of Japan Youth Communist
 League Chugoku Region Committee
 (Report submitted by the chief of Hiroshima Municipal Police
 Bureau)

The above mentioned committee was formed, so we shall hereby submit you its report as follows.

1. Name: Japan Youth Communist League, Chugoku Region Committee
2. Date organized: December 29, 1948
3. Manager : Morishita Hiroshi
 1-342 Higashi Horikoshi,
 Niho-machi, Hiroshima City
4. Slogan : a. Working peoples live happily and wealthily.
 b. No discriminatory treatment between women
 and young people.
 c. To make real democratic society.
 d. To unify the young people class.
5. Committee-man of Chugoku Region Committee:
 Morishita Hiroshi (22), 1-342 Higashi-Horikoshi, Niho-machi,
 Hiroshima City.
 Koizaka Goro (27) , Same as above.
 Oota Shu (27) , 1341 Zoga-machi, Matsue-shi, Shimane.
 Ozaki Shoichi (24) , 15-74 Kami-ishii, Okayama City.
 Maeda Shoichi (22) , Same as above.
 Fujii Setsuo (25) , 3 Tachikawa-machi, Tottori-ken.
6. Candidate of Chugoku Region Committee-man.
 Okumura Kakunobu (22), 1341 Zogamachi, Matsue City, Shimane Pref.
 Komoto Ayako (26) , 15-74 Iwai, Okayama Pref.
7. Office: 1-342 Higashi-Horikoshi, Niho-machi, Hiroshima-shi.
 Ex-korean League, Hiroshima Pref. Headquarters.
8. Location of Headquarters: 67-3, Nishiokubo, Shinjuku, Tokyo-to.
9. Representative of each prefecture: Hiroshima Pref.- Iguchi, Hiroshi
 Yamaguchi Prefecture: Uno, Noriyasu, Okayama Pref.: Maeda, Shoichi
 Tottori Pref: Kishimoto Takeshi, Shimane Pref: Ihara, Hideo.

(7B)

January 22, 1949

Captain P. Somers
Legal Government Section
Hiroshima Military Government Team

SUBJECT: Report on election information.
(Submitted by Hiroshima Municipal Police Bureau)

I. 1. Election plan of Railway Bureau Labor Union.

On January 15, Hiroshima Railway Labor Union got the following instruction from Government Railway Headquarters, so they showed it to all the member, writing it on a blackboard.

On January 19, Election-plan Conference will be held at Yanai City.

2. The instructions.

Our labor union decided to support Japan Communist Party, Peasantry Party and Social Party.

a. Reason: Above mentioned parties gave us an answer to support the following slogans.

1. To maintain the wages which people can live.
2. To against administrative simplification.
3. To withdraw working income tax.
4. To keep the right of negotiation and strike for public servicemen.

II. Withdrawal of AKAHATA election extra.

According to the newspaper information, Communist Party, Hiroshima District Committee withdraw the extra.

HIROSHIMA
MUNICIPAL POLICE BUREAU

Date 27, Jan. 1949

File No.; HMPB. FGS No.77

Subject; Report on the Forming of the Formosian Democratic Federation.

To ; Hiroshima Military Government.

The condition of the above subject matter is as follows, ~~we shall submit~~
~~matter is as follows~~, so we shall submit this report.

Accompanying the CHUGOKU Civil War the friction between the main land and the province people, with the increase of refugee's together with the economic confusion of Formosa, the province people is extremely evading the main land capitalists and the indications of excluding these refugee's has gradually become notable, and even on thoughts has indicated an conflicting form, and even has the rumor that the time is ripe for the self governing of Formosa by the province people is brewing up. On the occasion of formation our motto will be to smash up the feudalism of monopoly capitalistic bureaucrats, and as like the subject matter in order to form through out the whole country to form an Formosian Populace Federation of Formosians residing in Japan and will install the headquarters in Tokyo Metropolis Kanda-ku and it seems that the chairman is calling out to all Chinese United Association and 80% of Chinese residing in our city is the natives of Formosa and even the leaders of the Hiroshima Prefecture Chinese United Association of Chinese residing in Japan seems to support this purport, so sooner or later the formation is expected.

Yoriichi Ueda

Chief of Hiroshima

Municipal Police Bureau*Y. Ueda*

⑦

HIROSHIMA
MUNICIPAL POLICE BUREAU

Date 26, Jan. 1949

File No.: HMPB. PGS No.72

Subject: Report on the Words of the Affiliated Foreigners Accompanying the Changes of the CHUGOKU Situations.

To : Hiroshima Military Government.

Accompanying with the development of the CHUGOKU Civil War, the decision of unconditional peace of the Administrative House, the problem of changing the capital to CANTON etc., has speedily become grave, but concerning on this the foreigners in our jurisdiction is saying as follows, so we shall submit this report.

1, Chinese Federation executives;

The Chinese Communist has declared to the National Government on the peace proposal a request to hand over Generalissimo Chiang Kai Shek and 10 other named as war criminals, but in all probability, as the national government they will not hand over it and as CHOGUN has remonstrated, it is viewed that the exile to America is decisive. It is said that the government organ will go to CANTON, but the CANTON citizens by the Central China inhabitants is supporting the Chinese Communist very much.

On the other hand the thoughts of the Formosians accompanying the increase of refugees from the main-land recently concerning with the economic confusion is extremely deteriorating, and if one goes to Formosa there is the fear that the leaders will be assassinated.

The general is thinking that SOIPIREI is ~~ein~~consulting for help in America, but the actual fact is that it is nothing else but preparing for their exile. Actually they have an ~~ein~~big land property in ~~ein~~California.

2/3 of the Chinese residing in Japan is supporting the Chinese Communist. To say supporting is that is responding to the Chinese Communist policy.

⑥

The Japanese news paper is saying that the national government's side person of responsibility of the war as war criminals, but is misinterpreting the words and phrases. There can be no war criminals in an Civil War. What the Chinese Communist is saying is it is the meaning of responsibility of war, and it is nothing but the responsibility which has lead the people in to distress due to the squeezing out by the capitalistic, specially the bureaucratic feudal control. The Chinese Communist will soon control the whole country, but will absolutely disregard the various foreign countries interference. We are carrying a feeling of ease ~~had~~ because of the 10 war criminals CHOGUN is not included. It was an surprise that he was included in the 40 war criminals of the first.

1. Chinese prominent persons;

In this Civil War the war criminal problem is being taken up largely, and due to this the peace negotiation is brought to an stand-still, but there can be no war criminal in an civil War, Even MOTAKUTO himself has little or more points appropriating as an war criminal.

The nationals is extremely hating begining with SO's members and the SEIKO Plutocracy, but to Generalissimo Chiang deep sympathy is being sent.

The Chinese Communists in their occupied area is carrying out not an pure communism but modified capitalistic, but if this should not be continued into the future the ruling will be difficult.

Although the Chinese Communist grab hold of the government power there will be ~~some~~ not much changes in the Chinese residing in Japan, but to those who is planning large trade enterprise they will be influenced much. Premier YOSHIDA has been saying that the Chinese Communist will certainly need the Japan manufactured goods, but we think that the Chinese Communist will establish independent industry easily.

Yoriichi Ueda

Chief of Hiroshima

Municipal Police Bureau

G. Ueda